Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:53 AM
To: Kelly Bacon; 'CLCA461@ECY.WA.GOV'; Holly Myers; 'Keli Bender
(krd keli@fairpoint.net)’; Josh Hink; RichElliott
Cc: 'Ginger Weiser (gweiser@encompasses.net)’; 'davepeterson@betterproperties.com’
Subject: RE: SP-15-00010 Nelson Notice of Decision
Attachments: SP-15-00010 Nelson Agriculture Conditional Preliminary Approval Signed

Corrected.pdf

Conditional Approval Corrected; Typos in #1 & #21. Nothing earth shattering; bad file number
and an incorrect date.

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner II

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
509-933-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 3:30 PM

To: Kelly Bacon; 'CLCA461@ECY.WA.GOV'; Holly Myers; 'Keli Bender (krd.keli@fairpoint.net)'; Josh Hink; RichElliott
Cc: 'Ginger Weiser (gweiser@encompasses.net)’; ‘davepeterson@betterproperties.com'

Subject: SP-15-00010 Nelson Notice of Decision

SP-15-00010 Nelson (Internal Link)

See attached for Notice of Decision and Conditional Preliminary Approval of the above application. Feel free to
contact me if you have any questions. PLEASE NOTE: TECHNICAL ISSUE DATE IS WEDNESDAY
10/26/2016 — NOT TODAY!

Jeffrey A. Watson

GIS Technician/Planner 11
Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
509-933-8274




